

GARY DHILLON

Phone: (647) 231 8477 | Email: me@garydhillon.com | Website: www.garydhillon.com
Address: 12 Knevitt Place, Guelph, ON L6Z 4W3

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am a 21 year old student currently enrolled at the University of Guelph in the Honours Computer Science (Co Op) program with a minor in Business Administration. I strive to continually improve my professional skillset while working in environments that challenge me to do so.

RELEVANT QUALIFICATIONS

- Proficient in C Programming with multiple years of experience on projects in Linux work environments.
- Experience with compiler tools such as gcc as well as makefiles.
- Experience with object oriented programming in Java.
- Moderate knowledge of assembly language through coursework.
- Beginner-Intermediate knowledge of HTML, CSS, Javascript and PHP.
- Beginner-Intermediate knowledge of Bash scripting.
- Able to juggle a myriad of responsibilities simultaneously with a full course load as well as a part time job.
- Area of Application/Minor in business administration (BADM).
- Fluent in French on basic/intermediate level.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF GUELPH

Honors Computer Science (BCOMP)

Guelph, ON
September 2013 – Present

- Currently enrolled in the Honors Computer Science program at the University of Guelph.
- Maintaining above 80% cumulative GPA.
- Successfully completed courses in introductory as well as intermediate c programming, object oriented programming, discrete data structures, software system development & integration, operating systems and analysis & design of computer algorithms.

TURNER FENTON SECONDARY

Enrolled in the French Immersion Program

Brampton, ON
September 2008 – June 2012

- Had 20-40% of coursework taught/completed in French.
- Program assigned large amounts of work with strict deadlines.
- Maintained above 80% average in grade 12 courses.

EXPERIENCE

SHERIDAN COLLEGE – DAVIS CAMPUS TUTORING CENTRE

Computer Programming Learning Assistant

Brampton, ON
May 2016– August 2016

- Worked in classes and in one on one appointments with students to help them understand various programming related concepts.
- Primarily tutored students in object oriented programming concepts (Java) as well as data structures in C and web development in HTML/CSS, Javascript and PHP.
- Worked in a lecturer role on select class days to teach students new concepts.

UNIVERSITY OF GUELPH – CCS (COMPUTING & COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES)

Student IT Consultant

Guelph, ON
December 2013 - Present

- Take calls and answer online tickets pertaining to a host of software and hardware related issues.
- Work well in a team and cooperate to solve problems.
- Learn quickly as CCS employees must use/familiarize with a wide range of software (thick clients, Microsoft Suite, various diagnostic tools).
- Familiar with a wide range of operating systems and operating system diagnostic tools (Windows, OSX, Linux, Android)

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- 2016**
- As part of my Co Op work term with Sheridan College I was tasked with organizing, advertising and hosting review sessions for students that saw attendance of 30+ students.

- 2015**
- As part of my Co Op work term with CCS I hosted an IT Security related booth at the University's Library Carnival on behalf of CCS.

- 2013-2015**
- Received numerous survey reviews back from clients I've helped while working with CCS such as the one below:
"I had Gary and one other gentleman help me with my computer issue today, and they went above and beyond to help me with my computer. Every experience I've had with the IT guys in the library have left me with nothing but the utmost satisfaction, and I know that I can rely on them for whatever computer issue I may have in the future."

- 2012-2013:**
- Received numerous "Shining Star" awards at Walmart for exemplary behavior.

- 2009**
- Built a functioning computer based on self-education and ordering of separate parts.

VOLUNTEER WORK

WOODHALL SENIOR'S HOME

Brampton, ON

- Worked with staff to help residents move about the home.
- Aided in the organization of charity/festive events hosted at the home.
- Utilized interpersonal skills to meet the unique needs of each of the patrons.